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From: Myron Fliegel
To: dan.e.burnham@exxonmobil.com
Date: 2/7/06 1:34PM
Subject: Acknowledge of receipt - request to discontinue settlement monitoring (TAC # LU0121)

Mr. Burnham:

Re: ExxonMobil Highland Facility, docket no. 40-8102

We have received your submittal, transmitted by letter dated January 20, 2006, to discontinue settlement
monitoring at the ExxonMobil Higlands Facility, NRC license no. SUA-1 139. Your request has been
assigned Technical Assignment Control Number LU0120. Please reference this number in any future
correspondence associated with this request.

Please note that the complete technical review may identify omissions in the submittal information or
technical issues that require additional information. I can be reached at (301) 415-6629 or by e-mail at
mhfl Ofnrc.gov.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available
Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC
Web site at htti:f/www.nrc.qovfreadin-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Myron Fliegel
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